



Mulobaev Anton

Male, 36 years, born on 23 March 1982

+7 (904) 8140814

anton@mulobaev.ru — preferred means of communication

Skype: mulobaev.anton

Another site: <http://www.mulobaev.com>

Reside in: Zlatoust

Citizenship: Russia, work permit at: Russia

Not ready to relocate, ready for rare business trips

Desired position and salary

C# (.NET) Chief Software Architect

IT, Internet, Telecom

- Software Development
- Testing
- Project Management

Employment: full time

Work schedule: remote working, full day

Desired travel time to work: any

Work experience — 11 years 1 month

April 2018 — till now
8 months

Crossover

www.crossover.com

C# (.NET) Chief Software Architect

Architect, develop and deploy enterprise software products

February 2016 — till now
2 years 10 months

Crossover

www.crossover.com

C# Software Architect

Support, development and maintenance of SharePoint solutions including SharePoint, MS SQL, Custom .Net Web Applications running under IIS.

August 2015 — February 2016
7 months

Crossover

www.crossover.com

C# Software Engineer

Support, development and maintenance of SharePoint solutions including SharePoint, MS SQL, Custom .Net Web Applications running under IIS.

July 2013 — July 2015
2 years 1 month

ITLook LLC

itlook.ru

Lead Software Developer

Development and maintenance enterprise applications for automation oil industry using .NET(WPF+MVVM, WCF, ASP.NET MVC), MS SQL Server

February 2013 — June 2013
5 months

Forrards Group

www.forrards.com/

Software Developer

Development and maintenance desktop and web applications:

Languages and technologies: .NET (C#, VB.NET), ASP.NET MVC, WinForms, WPF, JavaScript (jQuery, ExtJs, HighCharts)

ORM: Entity Framework

RDBMS: Microsoft SQL Server

Reports: Stimulsoft Reports, SSRS

August 2012 —
October 2012
3 months

STEK LLC

www.stek74.ru

Software Developer

Development desktop and web applications using .NET (C#, Winforms, ASP.NET, DevExpress XAF, MS SQL 2008R2)

August 2007 —
August 2012
5 years 1 month

CREDO-DIALOGUE LLC

credo-dialogue.com

Software Developer

- Development of Windows-application Geosmeta for automated definition of cost of engineering studies and preparation of construction documents. I have received the authorship certificate on this development. Delphi, MS SQL Server, MySQL.

- Development of web-application Geosmeta.Online for automated definition of cost of engineering studies and preparation of construction documents (SaaS-application). C#, Silverlight, ASP.NET, Entity Framework, Telerik, MS SQL Server, WCF, SSL.

September 2008 —
May 2011
2 years 9 months

IT Project LLC

CEO, co-owner, Software Developer

- Development of Windows-based application for the automation of topographical plans archive: control of use and visual representation of topographical plans. Delphi, MS SQL Server, SQLite.

- Development of Windows-based application for registration of account for collecting payments on houses and reporting to the Committee URBAN. Delphi, MS SQL Server, SQLite.

- Development of Windows-based application Scrap for accounting of sale and purchase, transportation, processing of ferrous scrap with the preparation of relevant documents and reports. C#, WinForms, EntityFramework, MS SQL Server.

Education

Higher

2004

South Ural State University (National Research University), Chelyabinsk

Mechanical Engineering and Technological Faculty

Key skills

Languages

Russian — native

English — I can attend an interview

Skills

ADO.NET ASP.NET ASP.NET MVC C# CSS Entity Framework

HTML JavaScript Mercurial MS SQL Server MVVM .NET Framework

Silverlight SQL TFS WCF Windows Forms WPF LINQ

Further information

About me

Summary:

10+ years of professional experience in software design, development, debugging, deployment, documentation and testing of Desktop, Client–Server and Web based Applications.
Experienced in SW development models like Extreme Programming, Agile, Scrum.
Designed, architected, programmed WinForms, WPF MVVM, Web based Application and Libraries.
API development experience in C# / .NET.
Experienced in Web Applications in C#, ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC
Worked with .NET Framework 3.5, 4.0, 4.5.
Experienced in Multithreading programming in C#.
Experienced with Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, MS-Access databases .
Experienced in using various GOF Patterns.
Extensive Knowledge in Visual Studio and versioning tools like TFS, Mercurial, SVN.
Experienced in Manual and Automation testing.

Technical skills:

Languages and technologies: .NET (C#, VB.NET, WinForms, WPF, ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Silverlight, WCF, LINQ), Delphi, PHP, JavaScript (jQuery, ExtJs, HighCharts).
RDBMS: Microsoft SQL Server, SQLite, MySQL.
ORM: Entity Framework, Dapper.
Reports: FastReport, Stimulsoft, SSRS.
Tools, utilities: SVN, StarTeam, Mercurial, TFS.